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From: Ray Gallucci YR

To: James Downs / S

Date: 1/13/04 1:52PM

Subject: Fwd: Approved Exemptions/Deviations for I1.G.2 OpManAx

Phil and I looked at the 10 exemptions | had found, and he verified that they were representative of the 50
he previously found in that any specification of criteria was minimal at best. Thus, there is no need to
pursue this any further.

cc: Phil Qualls; Sunil Weerakkody
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